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Email: @ace-uk.co.uk

Dear Ms

Environmental Information Regulations 2004 Request Kerbside Collections

I refer to your EIR request as above and respond as follows:

1.

Derry

Who holds the current contracts for the off-take of recyclable

material? Response: Recyco, 89 Barony Rd, Omagh BT79 7QG

Do you collect food and drink cartons as part of kerbside collections?
Response: Yes

If not, are there any plans to include food and drink cartons in the

future?

Response:  n/a

What is the delivery address for the material processing facility in the event that
dry recyclable material is being collected as a mixed commodity?

Response:  AsNol

Please confirm the current end destinations for all dry recyclable commodities
collected as part of your kerbside dry recycling service.

Strabana



Recovered Material End Destination

Cardboard, Greyboard and tetra A.C.N Europe

Mixed Papers A.C.N Europe, Peute Papier

Plastic Bottles Jayplas

Steel Rooney Scrap Metals / Borders Recycling
Aluminium Rooney Scrap Metals

Residual Eastwood MRF, Crumlin

Glass Rehab Glassco / Barrett Recycling

Plastic Film WRC Recycling

Waste to Energy Indaver, Meath

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these
rights consist of two review processes. Firstly our internal review procedure is
available by contacting:

John Kelpie

Chief Executive

Derry City and Strabane District Council

98 Strand Road

Derry BT48 7NN

Tel 028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

CHESHIRE SK9 SAF

Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Head of Environment
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